Gilchrist, Suzanne

From: Lockard, Ken

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Anderson, Kevin

Subject: RE: Fans give in to grunge as ACL slides to close
Kevin,

Thanks. I was and am concerned about what kind of publicity this will bring. Glad to hear that the Dillo
Dirt area was in pretty good shape.

Kenneth M. Lockard

Superintendent

Hornsby Bend Biosolids Management Plant
2210 South FM 973

Austin, Texas 78725

512-972-1953 Pager 512-802-8514
Work Hours: M-F 5:30-2:00

From: Anderson, Kevin
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:09 AM
To: Buchman, Kevin; West, Orren; Burazer, Jane

Cc: Lockard, Ken; Slagle, Jody
Subject: RE: Fans give in to grunge as ACL slides to close

Your faithful public servants Jody and Kevin attend the mudfest. We monitored all the mud and found no
signs of Dillo Dirt emerging from the mud. [pictures attached] Only the upper field was treated with
Dillo Dirt and that field did better than the lower field. The turf held together well but the lower fields
could not drain through the clay subsoil. It was a silty mud that oooooooozed up through the turf. The
aroma was not Dillo Dirt, but the anaerobic muck of swamps.

I plan to go over this afternoon to take more pictures.

Kevin M. Anderson, Coordinator

Austin Water Utility - Center for Environmental Research [CER]

2210 South FM 973, Austin, Texas 78725

at the Hornsby Bend Biosolids Management Plant Phone 512.972.1960 Fax 512.972.1900 Mobile
512.689.6412 Work Schedule: Mon, Tues, Wed, Sat [Ten hour days]

CER Mission: Urban Ecology and Sustainability - Community, Education, Research

CER website - http://www.cl.austin.tx.us/water/cer2.htm

Dillo Dirt and Hornsby Bend website - http:/www.ci.austin.tx.us/water/dillo.htm

Hornsby Bend Bird Observatory website - http://www.hornsbybend.org

Texas Riparian Association website - http://www.texasriparian.org




From: Buchman, Kevin

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 8:36 AM

To: West, Orren; Burazer, Jane

Cc: Lockard, Ken; Slagle, Jody; Anderson, Kevin

Subject: RE: Fans give in to grunge as ACL slides to close

I fielded calls all weekend on this issue. I suspect you are correct. They will want specific details today as
the media work on the "ACL wrap up" stories.

Thanks, Kevin

Kevin Buchman
Austin Water Utility
Public Affairs Office
(512) 972-0151

From: West, Orren

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 8:34 AM

To: Burazer, Jane; Buchman, Kevin

Cc: Lockard, Ken; Slagle, Jody; Anderson, Kevin
Subject: Fans give in to grunge as ACL slides to close

http://www.austin360.com/music/content/music/stories/2009/10/1005acl.html

I'm guessing we should be ready for media attention.

Orren



